
From: 임지영
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 5:11 AM
To: 'PCTEST TCB/CB'
Subject: FW: Questions Regarding FCC ID: BEJJS750
Importance: High

Dear PCTEST,
Please find the revised files and replies are embeded below your questions.
Should you have any questions, please let me know.

Best Regards,
Ji-Young Lim

From: PCTEST TCB/CB
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 11:49 AM
To: HCT - Ji-Young Lim
Subject: Questions Regarding FCC ID: BEJJS750

To: Ms. Ji-Young Lim / HCT
From: Mr. Mark Czumak / PCTEST TCB

RE: FCC ID: BEJJS750

Applicant: LG Electronics USA

Correspondence Reference Number: BEJ100718
Confirmation Number: 1Y1006110718-721
Date of Original Email: June 14, 2010

Subject: Request for additional information

In regards to your recent TCB application referenced above, we kindly request that you provide the following additional information.

1. AWS UMTS EUT capability is indicated on page 6 of the operational description document (Technical Brief). Please verify that this capability is not operational in the EUT.
→ I confirm this is not implemented in the EUT.
2. Please provide conducted power target range tolerances for each band of the EUT in the Tune-up procedure document as required per section 2.1033 of CFR Title 47.
→ Please find the attachment.
3. There is an unlabeled Bluetooth oscillator on page 8 of the schematic diagrams. Please provide the frequency of this oscillator.
→ Please find the attachment.
4. The LPO clock shown in the JS750 Functional Block Diagram is not found in the schematic diagrams. Please address.
→ Please find the attachment.
5. The listed antenna separation distance between the licensed and Bluetooth antennas on page 23 of the SAR report does not match what is provided in the antenna location document. Please address.
→ Please find the attachment.
6. Per the conducted power levels provided in Table 13.2 of the SAR test report, SAR testing for PCS 4-slot EDGE is required. Please revise the report to include this data.
→ Please find the attachment.
7. The specification sheets for the 835 MHz dipole used in the SAR testing are not included in the application. Please provide this documentation.
→ The specification for 835MHz dipole is included in the SAR Test report. Please check it out.
8. The SAR plot for dipole D2450V2 does not have the correct serial number listed. Please revise.
→ Please find the attachment.
9. Please verify that the Cellular and PCS WCDMA conducted power levels provided on page 15 and 16 of the 22/24 Certification report are correct. These levels do not align

with the levels provided in the SAR test report.

The item indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.

Sincerely,

Mark Czumak
Certification Engineer

PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc.
6660-B Dobbin Road
Columbia, MD 21045
410-290-6652
410-290-6654 (Fax)
mczumak@pctestlab.com

This communication and its attachments contain information from PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc., and is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient (s) named above. It may contain information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. Any unauthorized use that may compromise that confidentiality via distribution or disclosure is prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this communication in error, and delete it from your computer system. Usage of PCTEST email addresses for non-business related activities is strictly prohibited. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachment(s) are free from computer virus or other defect. Thank you.